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City of Tacoma

	


    Community’s Police Advisory Committee 
Policy Recommendation Memorandum




TO:	Elizabeth Pauli, City Manager; Avery Moore, Tacoma Police Department (TPD) Chief
FROM:	Community’s Police Advisory Committee (CPAC)
COPY:	CPAC Executive Liaison Sonja Hallum; TPD Assistant Chief Chris Karl; CPAC Staff Liaison Ted Richardson
SUBJECT:	CPAC Policy Recommendation – September Review of Complaints
DATE: 	Insert Date

Background:
This correspondence provides CPAC policy recommendations to TPD following its review of complaints 23COM-0117, 23COM-0118, 23COM-0119, 23COM-0120, and 23COM-0121.



Complaint Number: 23COM-0117
[bookmark: _Hlk174088318]
CPAC Policy/Procedure Recommendation: There should be a notification system that updates the complainant on the status of their complaint as it moves through the review process.


TPD Response to CPAC Policy Recommendation: TPD to fill out for each complaint.




Complaint Number: 23COM-0118

Summary of Complaint and CPAC discussion:
A complainant called to have a DV “kick out order” served on her husband and waited several hours for an officer to show up, per Dispatch’s direction to her, or for a callback. No one ever showed up or called back. Eventually the complainant’s phone died so she was unable to receive a callback and went home. A sergeant eventually cancelled the call 10 hours after it was logged because it had been pending so long. CPAC members expressed concern over lack of prioritization of a DV situation; even if it was not an active assault, there is a reason the Court granted the “kick out order”. Lt. Katz agreed that this is an issue, but because this couldn’t be directed at one officer the complaint process is not the best way to address this issue. CPAC queried if a supervisor can override the priority level the call receives. Lt. Katz responded that in rare cases yes, but they most often follow the service level agreement worked out between TPD and South Sound 911 (SS911).

CPAC Policy Recommendation: 
Calls related to DV service orders should receive a higher priority-level than they apparently currently receive. (CPAC has not yet received the service level agreement, so it has been unable to review.) Calls for service related to DV should not be cancelled just because they have been pending for a while, or because dispatch cannot contact the caller any longer – the caller might not be available because they have been re-victimized for calling 9-1-1, for example. At the minimum, any call related to DV should rate a wellness check, even if it has been pending for many hours, which it should not be absent an extremely good reason. Supervisors should re-allocate resources when there has been a DV-related call pending for any length of time; officers may show logged into a call and unavailable long after the exigencies of that call have expired. Put another way, supervisors should check in to make sure officers are not dragging their feet or just wrapping up paperwork on a prior call when there is a DV call pending. This should be a direct check in.

CPAC Policy Questions: We may have some after we review the SS911 service level agreement.

TPD Response to CPAC Policy Recommendation: TPD to fill out for each complaint.



Complaint Number: 23COM-0119

Summary of Complaint and CPAC discussion:
Sustained complaint of Unsatisfactory Performance related to failure to properly investigate alleged DV assault. Officer told complainant “if you don’t call within 4 hours, then there’s nothing we can do” and didn’t even write a report. CPAC agreed with the sustained finding and asked what discipline was imposed. Lt. Katz did not know, and said he could find out but was not sure what could be shared due to public disclosure laws.

CPAC Policy Recommendation: 
When a complaint is sustained, the complainant should be told what discipline (if any) the officer(s) received, otherwise they are missing a piece to achieve satisfactory resolution. The public also has an interest in knowing what level of discipline was imposed by the Department for instances of officer misconduct. The officer may or may not have been held accountable; but the public will never know – and thus has the right to believe they officer was not held accountable – absent transparency. NOTE: this is even more true for cases involving more serious discipline, i.e., cases handled by IA rather that at the Bureau level. But not even CPAC has any idea when allegations of serious misconduct exist, much less whether the allegations were sustained and if so what discipline was issued. The current lack of transparency vis-à-vis whether there is any accountability for serious misconduct severely undermines the public trust and must be remedied.

CPAC Policy Questions: 
Do public disclosure laws in fact prohibit transparency with respect to the discipline received for officer misconduct? If yes, please explain. If yes, would redacting potentially solve the issue? 

TPD Response to CPAC Policy Recommendation: TPD to fill out for each complaint.
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Complaint Number: 23COM-0120

Complaint summary and CPAC discussion:
Same officer that failed to investigate DV in 23COM-0119 received an allegation of not serving a DV protection order four days later. The complaint was not sustained because the order was served- although the officer may not have filled out the return of service correctly, which appears to have caused a problem for the complainant- but this allegation does not appear to have been investigated. CPAC asked if two DV-related complaints in 4 days triggered an EIS warning or action, and if not, whether the supervisor could have done something like coaching anyway. Lt. Katz responded that two complaints in four days would not trigger anything, but the supervisor could have done something, coaching or discipline. CPAC asked if coaching is tracked, so that an officer’s next supervisor can see whether their subordinate has been previously coached on an issue; Lt. Katz responded that formal coaching is tracked, informal isn’t.

CPAC Policy Recommendation: 
All “coaching” should be tracked, otherwise a potentially problematic pattern of behavior could slip through the cracks.

TPD Response to CPAC Policy Recommendation: TPD to fill out for each complaint.
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